

SEAN LEMME

Graduate student with a diverse background in business and technologies. Strong business acumen with a passion for usability and research. Able to focus on the big picture while remaining flexible to new ideas and challenges. Extremely detail-oriented, committed, and responsible.

EDUCATION

MS in Human Centered Design and Engineering

University of Washington, 2012-2014

Specialization in User-Centered Design

Coursework included classes on usability testing, user-centered design, and research methods.

BA in Mass Communication

Linfield College, 2007-2011

Minor in Creative Writing

Coursework included classes on information gathering, public relations, and broadcast practices.

EXPERIENCE

Brand & UX Designer Agent 14, 2013-Present

Graphic and web design. User research and testing. User interface and interaction designer.

UX Designer AirCloud, 2012-2013

Graphic and web design. User research, including competitive analysis and persona generation.

Product Manager Mobile Prime Time, 2011-2012

Graphic and web design. Helped craft overall product vision and designed user interface and interactions.

President Wildcat Productions, 2008-2011

Ran the video part of student media at Linfield. Oversaw and mentored a team of student filmmakers.

Staff Reporter The Linfield Review, 2010

Intern Linfield College, 2010

Department of College Relations

Produced video and written content for the website.

Lab Assistant Linfield College, 2010

DJ KSLC 90.3 FM, 2008

Helper Clerk Red Apple Market, 2006-2009

SKILLS

Knowledge

Business analysis
Requirements gathering and analysis
Technical writing
Project management
Graphic design
Interaction design
User-centered design
Usability research
Usability testing
Web design
Japanese language
Blogging
Filmmaking
Podcasting
Social networking

Proficiencies

IBM SPSS
Microsoft Excel
Microsoft PowerPoint
Microsoft Word
CSS3
HTML5
WordPress
Axure
Adobe After Effects
Adobe Dreamweaver
Adobe Illustrator
Adobe Photoshop
Adobe Premiere
Apple Final Cut Studio
Apple Garageband
Apple Keynote
Audacity

Address

11233 NE 94th St.
Kirkland, WA 98033

Phone

(206) 769-8907

Email

sean@seanlemme.com

seanlemme.com →